

## **District 12 Meeting Minutes**

**March 20th, 2025**

District Meeting was called to order at 6:30pm with the serenity prayer and introductions.  
Twelve members were present.

### **GSR Reports**

#### **DULYPAA Big book Meeting - Monday - 6pm - Duluth Alano Club**

GSR: David

Report: David reported group has had stable attendance. He reported the group reading from the 12 Steps and 12 Traditions and the Big Book.

#### **Serenity Club - Superior, WI**

GSR: Paul L. pauly262@gmail.com

Report: Paul reported attendance has been fluctuating in all meetings. He reported support in planning the Superior Round Up. He reported 707 people in attendance in all meetings over the past month.

#### **A Vision for You - Monday 7pm - Closed**

2310 E. 4th St. (Pilgrim Church) - In Person

GSR: Tony G. ttguerrero@yahoo.com

Report: Frank reports attendance has remained between thirty to fifty. He reported meeting in the basement. Frank reported meeting breaks into three groups; a topic meeting, a big book meeting and a 12 Steps and 12 Traditions meeting. He reported the church is looking for group to have liability insurance. He reported he will bring this to his group should it come up again.

#### **AA Basic Text AA Group - Sunday 9am – (Big Book Discussion) - Closed**

Duluth Alano Club - 3009 Restormel St., Duluth

Hybrid - Zoom ID: 578-142-580 Password: 12

GSR: Michelle J. upnorth.renee@gmail.com

Report: Michelle reported attendance has remained positive. She reported good discussion of the Big Book.

#### **Jay Walkers Women's group - Tuesday - 10am**

Our Savior's Lutheran Church - 4831 Grand Ave.

GSR: Terry A.

Report: Terry reported use of the Big Book and *A Women's Way through the 12 Steps*.

#### **Living in the Solution Monday 7pm**

St. John's Church (Woodland) - In Person

GSR: Scott A. (Current Contact)

Report: Scott reported things are going smooth with average attendance of seven. He reported some stay and some go with a solid core group.

### **Concept:**

Concept Three was presented by Frank K. Paul L. volunteered to present Concept Four for District Meeting on April 17th, 2025.

### **Agenda Additions:**

- Agenda items; Hot Topics.

### **Officer's Report**

**DCM:** Rich G. (218) 343 2120 [richardgould4@gmail.com](mailto:richardgould4@gmail.com)

**Report:** No report.

**Alternate DCM:** Addy R. (218) 260 0268 [ratliff.net@gmail.com](mailto:ratliff.net@gmail.com)

**Report:** Addy reported that Rich has had ongoing medical concerns that has led to him taking less of a role at this time as he recovers. Addy reported she will be acting as DCM for the Area 35 Spring Assembly in April 2025. She reported she us excited to bring the conscience of District 12 to Area 35.

**Secretary:** \_\_\_\_\_

**Report:** Open. No report. Minutes were approved.

**Treasurer:** Terry A. (612) 910 4832 [theresa.ahlgren@yahoo.com](mailto:theresa.ahlgren@yahoo.com)

**Report:** Terry reported a beginning balance of \$8,298.32. She reported total credits of \$305.00. She reported total debits of \$113.00. Terry reported ending balance of \$8,490.32. Less prudent reserve of \$1,000.00, leaves a balance of \$7,490.32 for service. Treasurer report was approved.

### **Committee Reports**

**Archivist:** Michelle J.  
[upnorth.renee@gmail.com](mailto:upnorth.renee@gmail.com)

**Report:** Michelle reported she received material from California. She reported she will be getting this material to Mark, the Area 35 Archives Chair.

**Corrections:** Frank K.

**Report:** Frank reported he has been recovering from recent surgery and has not been able to be as active due to recovery from biomedical concerns.

**Veterans Outreach:** Frank K.

**Report:** Frank reported

**Intergroup:** Twin ports Intergroup (218) 727 8117

**Intergroup Representative:** Sharon S. (218) 724 1231 sharon.savig@icloud.com

**Volunteer Coordinator:** Chris L. (715) 817 3580 ctlukken@gmail.com

**Report:** No current report.

**MNYPAA:** Phil S.

**Report:** David reported the MNYPAA conference peaked with 361 in attendance. He reported gratitude of the conference for all the support from District 12, Intergroup and Area 35. David reported attendance of people from as far as California. He reported that the MNYPAA Committee has officially ben disbanded now that the conference is complete.

**Literature:** Scott A. (763) 228 0730

alhlgrenscott@yahoo.com

**Report:** Scott reported on the book, *AA Comes of Age*. Scott reported and reviewed most recent edition of the *District Dispatch*.

**PI/CPC:** Rich G. (218) 343 2120

richardgould4@gmail.com

**Report:** No current report.

**Treatment:** Open

Report: No current report.

**Webmaster:** Scott A. (763) 228 0730

**Report:** Scott reported printing off cards that will guide you to the District website. He reported the website is up to date. He reported significant traffic on the District website.

**Church Liaison:** Ginny N.

**Report:** No report.

### **Old Business**

Grapevine workshop was discussed. Terry reported lack of interest. Tabled indefinitely.

### **New Business**

Hot Topic Agenda Items were discussed.

### **Closing**

District meeting was adjourned at 8:05pm with the responsibility statement.